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Rivera, Maribel

From: Brenda Skiles [bskiles@macycpa.com]

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 4.03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: JAFtech Manufacturing, Inc. (P11000007958) - Address Change

For the above referenced corporation, please change the principal address, mailing address,
and officer Al Simpson's address from 13770 58th St. N., Suite 304, Clearwater, FL 3376@ to
6399 142nd Ave. N., Suite 118, Clearwater, FL 33760. Please add EIN 990363765, E-mail
address for correspondence is smacy@macycpa.com. Thank youl

Brenda Skiles

Stephen A. Macy, CPA, PA
13770 58th St. N., Suite 304
Clearwater, FL 33760
bskiles@macycpa,.com

Www . macycpa.com

This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for the
exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information
that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or exempt from discleosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing,
copying, disclosure or distribution of this information may be subject to legal restriction
or sanction. Please notify the sender or any unintended recipients by electronic mail or
telephone and delete the original message without making any copies.

Employees of Stephen A.Macy, CPA, PA are expressly required not to make defamatory
statements. Any such statement is contrary to company policy and does not represent the views
of Stephen A. Macy, CPA, PA. The company will not accept any liability in respect of such,
and the employee responsible will be personally liable for any damages or other liability
arising.

Warning: Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are
present in this email, the company cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage
arising from the use of this email or attachments.

Please be advised that, based on current IRS rules and standards, any advice contained herein
is not intended to be used, nor can it be used, for the avoidance of any tax penalty that
the IRS may assess related to this matter. Any information contained in this email, whether
viewed or subsequently printed, cannot be relied upon as qualified tax and accounting advice.
Stephen A. Macy, CPA, PA and authorized staff of the firm only provides authoritative and
reliable advice in written form on company letterhead, delivered by the United States Postal
Service. Any information contained in this email does not fall under the guidelines of IRS
Circular 230.
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